



Legislative & Rules Committee – Board of Representatives

Phil Berns, Co-Chair

Susan Nabel, Co-Chair

Notice of Meeting

Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022

Time: 7:00 p.m.

Place: *This meeting will be held remotely. The meeting can be accessed by computer, tablet or smartphone at <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84614312534>; or at www.zoom.com – Webinar ID: 846 1431 2534 ; or by telephone at 1 646 558 8656 – Webinar ID: 846 1431 2534.*

The Legislative & Rules Committee will meet as indicated above. The agenda is as follows:

Item No.	Description	Invitee(s) or Designees
1. LR31.038	ORDINANCE <u>for public hearing and final adoption</u> ; Declaring Juneteenth a City Holiday. 11/08/22 – Submitted by Mayor Simmons 11/29/22 – Approved by Committee 7-0-1	D. Dalena C. Hughes
2. LR31.033	ORDINANCE <u>for publication</u> ; Amending Chapter 164 of the Code of Ordinances, Noise , § 164-3, Definitions and Proposed §164-6a, including Restrictions on Gas-Powered Leaf Blowers. 08/03/22 – Submitted by Reps. Nabel, Berns and Mays 08/23/22 – Held by Committee 7-0-0 09/29/22 –Held by Committee 8-0-0 10/25/22 – Report Made & Held by Committee 6-0-0 11/29/22 – Held by Committee 8-0-0	TO BE HELD
3. LR31.041	ORDINANCE <u>for publication</u> ; Amending Chapter 164 of the Code of Ordinances, Noise , §164-10, Violations and Penalties. [Split from LR31.033] 12/07/22 – Submitted by Reps. Nabel, Berns and Mays	TO BE HELD

- | | | |
|-----------------------------|---|-------------------|
| 4. LR31.042 | <p>ORDINANCE for publication; Amending Chapter 164 of the Code of Ordinances, Noise, §164-5.E, Violations and Penalties – Exemptions and Special Conditions; Subsections 1 and 5, and other miscellaneous changes to §§ 164-3, Definitions; 164-4, Noise Level Measurement Procedures; 164-6, Prohibited Noise Activities; and 164-9, Inspections. [Split from LR31.033]
 12/07/22 – Submitted by Reps. Nabel, Berns and Mays</p> | TO BE HELD |
| 5. LR31.018 | <p>APPROVAL; Amendment to the Board of Representatives Rules of Procedure to Amend Section II.B.1 to Establish a Postage Mailing Allowance to Facilitate Representatives' Broader Communication with Constituents.
 02/09/22 – Submitted by Reps. de la Cruz, Morson, and Sherwood
 03/01/22 – Held by Committee 8-0-0
 03/29/22 – Held by Committee 7-0-0
 04/26/22 – Held by Committee 8-0-0
 06/27/22 – Report Made & Held by Committee 7-0-0
 07/11/22 – Moved to Pending
 09/29/22 –Held by Committee 8-0-0
 10/25/22 –Held by Committee 6-0-0
 11/29/22 – Held by Committee 7-0-0</p> | TO BE HELD |